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SAFETY INSPECTION

1 1. LICENSEE 2. REGIONAL OFFICE
U. s. Nuclear Regu.lato-0r-yCc .on

Kerr-McGee Corporation
Technical Center Region IV
3301 N.W. 150th St. 611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suifte 1000
Oklahoma City, OK Arlington, Texas 76012

3 DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE OF INSPECTION
SUB-936
040-08006 N~ovember 16, 1982

Licensee

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear

Regulatory Commission's (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures

and representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows:

1 Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed.

2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on

those actions at this time.

"J3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements,

THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.,

F- A. was not properly posted to indicate the presence
of a 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42.

D- B. Containers located in
.labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).

were not properly

E. C. of sealed sources were not performed at the proper

License Condition Numberfrequencies. 10 CFR

D-1 D. Records of
10 CFR

were not properly maintained.

or License Condition Number

fI E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.

W- F. Reports or notifications of
with 10 CFR

were not made in accordance

or License Condition Number_____ _____________

EJ H.

El 1

0 J.

Fm el I
L I !3~

II hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above.
This statement of corrective actions Is made In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by
the NRC.
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REGION IV

TECHNICAL INSPECTION BRANCH,
DRAFT INSPECTION REPORT

Licensee: Krer v Ae & ee 6'-

3 3/ ,0Kk

Report: 2 -o/

License:•%U• •A9

Category/Priori ty:2f/_

Telephone No. :

Findings: 2 Ye .ee

Type Inspection:

Licensee Contact:

Inspection At:

jI J' g'obe.k,

Previous' Inspection Dates: Leg. 2,'/f.

Current Inspection Dates: Jovd-Ný0-, 14.1f8g.

Inspection Findings

No violations, clear 591 issued
•j Violations, Appendix A or equivalent attached

F-J Violations, 591 issued
Cf Regional Office Letter
EffAction on Previous inspection findings, Appendix B attached

Recommendations

D -J Change category to:
F_ -j Change Priority to:
F- jChange next inspection Date to:
rj-., Inspectors comments/supplemental information, Appendix C

Persons Contacted

/44 .0 6 le -4

K t*
t

_Jqspector:
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APPENDIX B - LICENSEE ACTION ON PREVIOUS INSPECTION FINDINGS

Licensee: Arerr A< 6#- License no:

Identification and summary of action taken Status

Report no: Type n/c: P&Describe: /40cM'202z) C- ALAeZLiirj

Action taken: j,'4 ll a o ~ OPEN

Report no: __ ___ Type n/c: ))9 Describe:_?o______. _ _____-_

Action .taken: aieo-a 44444e- / S/4 e S 0 0/-h 4/ k-. '$ "• '-PEN

Report no: Type n/c: Describe:

Action taken:
OPEN

CLOSED

Report no: Type n/c: Describe:

Action taken:
OPEN,

CLOSED

Report no: Type n/c: Describe:

Action taken:
OPEN

CLOSED

...... •*. •,.,•, •*•;• •*
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AREAS INSPECTED AND FINDINGS

Licensee: License No: Amendment No:

CRITERIA INSPECTION ITEMS Yes No N/A

Lic Cond /Oil# 1. Organization Te4, D,ThA' 4/j.#/ . . C/

a. Management tion--
Fb. Radiation protection -

d~es 0

Lic Cond 2. Licensee Internal Audits

.a. Required by LC or application

b. Frequency of audits

Audit dates covering inspection period

{ )I{ }{ I

c. Records of audits required

d. Records of audits available

e. Management involved in audits

f. Mahagement corrective actions

g. Type of Audit { I Announced { } Unannounced

{ I{ }{ I

{ }{ }{ I
{ I{ I{ I

{ I {*I { I

Not es/Remar ks:

Lic Cond /_ 3. Training, Retraining and Instruction to Employees

a. Required by LC or application

b. Frequency of training

retraining

Training dates covering inspection period

I< fI {I -

Retrainino dafts covering inspection period

c. Records of training required { I { I { I

d. Records of retra ihig'nr-reqguired- {-I {. { I
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AREAS ANSPECTED AND FINDINGS

Licensee: License No: Amendment No:

CRITERIA INSPECTION ITEMS Yes No N/A

e.

f.

10 CFR 19.12 9.

Reg. G. 8.13 h.

Test or examination given

Test or examinations available

Instruction to workers

Prenatal radiation exposure instruction

to female employees

{-I1 { I { I

{ }{ I{ I
{k<{ I

{1-~--{ I { I

Notes/Remarks:

4. Radiation Protection Procedures

Lic Cond

Ac

a. Operating & emergency procedures available

b. Personnel understand 0 & E procedures

{~'V{ i~ { I
{4{ I { I

Notes/Remarks:

5. Instrumentation

a. Types of radiation survey instruments available

Instrument Mfg. Model No. Serial No. Calibration Date Range

-- - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - --b- - - - - ---~ L ~e ~ --
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AREAS INSPECTED- AND FINDINGS

Licensee: License No: Amendment No:

CRITER IA INSPECTION ITEMS Yes No N/A

h. Radiation survey instruments adequate for

program

c. Calibration procedure in accordance with

license application

d. Calibration vendor -

e 4/i t4

Notes/Remar ks:

ee &,' 44•

6. Materials & Posting

Lic Cond a. Materials authorized by license ts J

b. Materials on hand

Byproduct Material Chem/Phy Form Amount Use

10 CFR 20.207

c. Use and quantites in accordance with

license.

d. Radioactive material secured to prevent

unauthorized remoVal from:

1. Restricted area

ii. Unrestricted area

{D<{}

{ }{ I~
{ I1{ I
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AREAS INSPECTED AND FINDINGS

Licensee: License No: Amendment No:

CRITERIA INSPECTION ITEMS Yes No N/A

e. Posting and labeling

Caution Radioactive Material10 CFR 20.203(e)(f)

10 CFR 20.203(b)

10. CFR 20.203(c)

Caution Radiation Area

Caution High Radiation Area

{ I {} IK .

Notes/Remarks:

Lic Cond •Lfk•

Notes/Remarks:

7. Facilities

a. Facilities as required by license

b. Changes in facility

8.

10 CFR 20.205(b)(c)
10 CFR 71.51

10 CFR 20.401(b)

10oCFR 30.41

10 CFR 30.51

Receipt and Transfer of Material

a. Procedures for picking up; receiving and I} {

opening packages available

b. Incomming shipments monitored {/) { } { }

c. Records of monitor-ing maintained { J{ }{ }

d. Transfer of material #),V { I { I {A-e

e. Records of receipt, transfer, storage, surveys { } { } {y}

and monitoriing. /l/y, ý
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AREAS INSPECTED AND FINDINGS

Licensee: License No: Amendment No:

CRITERIA INSPECTION ITEMS -fes No N/A

10 CFR 71.5
49 CFR 170 to 189

f. Labeling and packaging f { 1

g. Reports to Commission required by

LC, notices or regulations

h. Reports submitted

gAlý- { }{ }

{}I{}

Notes/Remarks:

9.

10 CFR 20.101
20.102
20.202

10 CFR 20.102(b)

10 CFR 20.401(a)

Personnel Radiation Protection-Exterior

a. Personnel dosimetry available -
{jV film { <tld { I other { )not required8 A'ý ,•. Rt i- h7s

b. Film or t1d badge supplier

c. Exchange frequency

{J.;fronthly { ) quarterly { } other

d. Dosimetry data reviewed by

e. Dosimetry reports reviewed for dates

covering /1 t to6

f. NRC forms or equivalent available & complete

NRC 4 { I { i

NRC 5 { }{ }

Equivalent A4 •{&*{}

10 CFR 20.104

g.

h.

j.

Number of personne-T monitored 40

Number of minors monitored 0

,,Maximum who_.e__ody.exposure --. m

Maximum extremity exposure /9 mr
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AREAS INSPECTED AND FINDINGS.

Licensee: License No: Amendment No:

CRITERIA INSPECTION ITEMS Yes No N/A

10 CFR 20.1
"10 CFR 20.105

10 CFR 20.401

Notes/Remarks:

k. Radiation surveys of unrestricted areas
restricted areas

1. Records of surveys of unrestricted areas
restricted areas

m. Records of surveys reviewed by management

-7-

'-rTh
{}{}

{b<}

{ I {i

{}{ }{I

10. Personnel Radiation Protection-internal

10 CFR 20.103 a. Potential exist for exposure to airborne {K'{ j { }
concentrations of radioactive material _

10 CFR 20.203 b. Airborne radioactivity area posted { } { }

c. Monitoring and/or control program exist { } { }

d. Monitoring and/or control program adequate { } { }

e. Records of monitoring maintained& adequate { } { }

f. Records of monitoring reviewed by R• js/-5

g. Respiratory protection required { } { }

h. Respiratory portection program adequate { } { }

i. Bioassy program required

j. Bioassy program adequate { }{ }

k. Smear and/or wipe survey program required { } { }

I. Smear and/or wipe survey program adequate { } { ]

m. Smear and/or wipe survey records avaialble { } { }

Notes/Remarks: I 's Ay 9 hNAe'e 4-/•je 4P-ce •7
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ARCEAS I NSPECTED -AND F IND INGS

Licensee: License No: Amendment No:

CRITERIA INSPECTION ITEMS Yes No N/A

11. Leak Test

Lic Cond a. Leak test required

b. Leak test frequency
{ } 6 month { } 1 yr

{}{M)4

{I} 2 yr { } 3 yr {f} other

c. Leak test supplier/Vendor

d. Leak test records audit

SourceMf -- Model ! Serial-No. ------- Quanity Isotope Leak test

Notes/Remarks:

12. Radioactive Effluent Control and Waste Disposal

10 CFR 20.106
20.303

10 CFR 20.401

a. Byproduct material released to { } Atmosphere
{ } Sewer
y4 N/A

b. Records of releases maintained I}I)

10 CFR 20.301
20.303
20.305-306

10 CFR 20.401

.Notes/Remanks:.

c. Solid waste disposal

d. Procedures and records for waste disposal
available

{ 31 III

III J{ I

/%~9 ~ .57~ e5 OZZ'
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-AREAS INSPECTED AND FINDINGS

Licensee: License No: Amendment No:

CRITERIA INSPECTION ITEMS Yes No N/A

13.

49 CFR 173.394-395-398
49 CFR 173.393(a)
10 CFR 71.12(b)

49 CFR 173.398(a)

49 CFR 173.393
177.842(d)

49 CFR 173.24-25
173.393

Transportation of Radioactive Material

a. Prepares for transport { } Type A byproduct material
{ } Type B

b. Utilization of proper transport container { } { }

c. Documentation available for each transport { } { }
container

d. Performance standards available for each { } { }
type of sealed source

e. General shipping and packaging requirements { } { }
met

f. Packages marked in accordance with Title 49 1 1 { }

g. Vehicles placarded {}{

h. Training given to personnel, on proper transportation
procedures. 1 ) { )

Notes/Remarks:

10 CFR 19.13

10 CFR 20.403
20.405

10 CFR 20.407

10 CFR 20.408

10 CFR 20.407

Noltes/Remarks:

14. Notification and Reports

a.. Reports to individuals

b. Overexposures, excessive levels
concentrations

c. Personnel exposure & monitoring reports

d. Termination reports

e. Annual summary report to NRC

f. Notification of theft or loss of material

{}I{

}

}

I{I

I

III

I{I
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AREAS INSPECTED AND FINDINGS-

Licensee: License No: Amendment No:

CRITERIA INSPECTION ITEMS Yes No N/A

10 CFR 19.11(a)

15. Posting of Notices

a. Parts 10 CFR 19 & 20, License & associated
docements, procedures & notice of violation
posted

f{L-{ f

10 CFR 19.11(c) b. NRC 3 posted

Notes/Remarks: /O-.)

16. Environmental Monitoring Program

a. Environmental program required

b. Environmental monitoring records maintained

{}]{ {}

Notes/Remarks:

17. Confirmatory Measurements

a. Independent measurements made by Inspector

Mfg. Serial No. mR/h

NRC Instrument 8'// ,
Licensee Instrument S "

b. Source of comparison

Notes/Remarks:

18. Other License Conditions

Lic Cond

Lic Cond .... ._

Lic Cond

{ }{}I

{ }{}I
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AREAS INSPECTED AND F1 'D1NGS

Licensee: License No: Amendment No:

CRITERIA INSPECTION ITEMS

19. Independent Inspection Effort

{ } a. Transportation

{ } b. Handling of RAM

{ } c. Storage of RAM

{ } d. Waste Disposal

{ } e. Receipt of RAM

{ } f. Records: (specify)

{s•. Ingentory of RAM

{ } h. Dosimetry

{ i i. NRC Rules and Regulations

{ } j. NRC Regulatory Guides

{ } k. Application review of program requirements

{ } I. Personnel Interviews

{ } m. Calibration procedures & protocol

{ } n. Leak test

{}4 o. Posting requirements

{ } p. Security of materials

{ } q. Incident follow-up

{ } r. Special NRC assigned projects

Notes/Remarks:
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APP~I3DIX C - SUPPLEMENTARY INFO ~ ~ / ~ 6 O

Licensee: , W 'A67ee- License no: •0S 9

[ ] Uncorrected/repeated noncompliance ] .Unresolved items

f ] Unusual occurrence, conditions, etc [ Inspector's comments

[ ] Basis for change of Category or Priority

iSs /ow.• ,- & 4- .'"

!¢tg • l,, ,•e. h s•• /e'4;a" /.,


